Rachel Tibbetts

From: Bernadette Owens

Sent: 20 November 2020 14:10

To: DC Support

Subject: 20/02648/DISC - land adj Promised Land Farm

From: lain Osenton <iain.osenton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 November 2020 11:01

To: Bernadette Owens <Bernadette.Owens@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 20/02648/DISC - land adj Promised Land Farm

Hi Bernadette,

The submitted plan whilst not a full AMS details trees to be removed in order to facilitate the health club site, with
no trees marked for retention.

Tree protection fencing where required has been demonstrated within the plan to protect off site vegetation. With
that | feel no further information would be required to discharge the condition.

I would as mentioned previously like to see the 3 BS5837 category B trees proposed for removal mitigated, but
happy to address this at a later stage through reserved matters.

Kind Regards,

lain Osenton

Arboricultural Officer (South)
Environmental services
Cherwell District Council
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



